From: Rebecca Sostarko [mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 4:38 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP

Cc: Shaun Schmitke; Sam McGregor

Subject: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review - Construction Awards

Dear Caitlin,

As discussed, Master Builders is conscious that the parties undertook to provide the Deputy
President with a document highlighting where there is agreement (or otherwise) to the grouping and
classification of allowances within the On-Site Award.

We note that the Deputy President asked that such a document be provided by the end of last week,
however, as we only received a first draft from the CFMEU on Friday 2 February 2018, we are still in
the process of collating our response. We should also note that our reply to the CFMEU’s
submissions with regard to clause 19.5, as discussed during the recent conciliation conference, will
also need to be made with reference to the CFMEU’s document.

We appreciate the Commission providing the parties with additional time to consider and settle
their position with regard to the ordering of allowances.

If you have any further queries, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Rebecca Sostarko
Senior Adviser — Safety, Contracts, Workplace Relations
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CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s). If
you have received this message in error, you are prohibited from reading, copying distributing and using its information. Please
contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and then destroy the message.

PRIVACY
Master Builders Australia complies with the Australian Privacy Principles of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Our privacy policy can
be viewed at www.masterbuilders.com.au. Please notify us if you do not wish to receive our e-mail, in particular group e-mail.
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